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SCANNEDFER 27 200

om 990

(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

) Opento Public ~ .~

f the T .
ﬁﬁé’ﬂ{gu“?{é'vé’nue Service » The organizahon may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. R lnspechon .
A _For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning Apr 1 , 2010, and ending Mar 31 , 2011

B  Check f applicable

C Name of organization Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors

D Empioyer identification Number

Kelly Larson PO Box 836 Franklin Lakes NJ 07417

Tax-exempt status  PX| 500(eX3) | | 501(6) ( y< (nsertno) | |4%47Gax1yor [ |527

1
J  Website: > N/A

H(b) Are all affiiates included?
If ‘No," attach a list (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number >

Q Address change Doing Business As 37-1540551
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
|| trutiat return 965 Lily Pond Lane (201) 967-0100
Termmnated City, town or country State ZIP code +4
| |Amendedrenrn  |[Franklin Lakes NJ 07417 G Grossrecepts $1,262,482.
E Application pending] F Name and address of principat officer H(a) Is this a group retumn for affihates? HY.S % No
Yes No

Form of organization* E] Corporation H Trust |—| Association [—I Other >

]L Year of Formation: 2007

| M State of legal domicile. NJ

K
[Partl. i 5| Summary

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: See mission statement below ==~
§ ________________________________________________________________
=5 R
3| 2 Check this box > D_If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

s 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, limne 1a) .......... ... .. ........ ... 3 20
» | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1b) . .. ... ... ........ 4 20
§ 5 Total number of iIndividuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV,hne2a) . .. .. ....... e 5 1
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .......... . e e e e e e 6 30
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ............... .| 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 .. . . . ... ............. 7b
Pnor Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, ine 1h) . ... ... ...l o o . 313,658. 359,886.

% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, hne2g) ... ... .. ............ . .. e .
% 10 Investment income (Part VIiI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ..... ... e e 41,452. -24,110.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ... ....... . 289,483. 465,893.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), tine 12) . 644,593. 801,669.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), hnes 1-3) ... . . .  ........ 331,150. 311,860.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . e
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 48,916.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fee: rE)Ec{PME@ line|tle) .. e e e i
2 b Total fundraising exp ns S-cot ) > 8,046. |- ot e e ew e, L un eﬁ
d 17 Other expenses (Part I& OIU?-,E(@) lige 11d 1 24 . L. 34,834. 34,289.
18 Total expenses. Add ljng rtl mzc lumn (A), ine 25) 365,984. 395,065.
19 Revenue less expensgs. Jubtract li _18 fzom 2". ....... e e e 278,609. 406,604.
53 @G D lE \H U Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5| 20 Total assets (Part X, e t65—— .. ... . ... ... C 2,252,853. 2,726,416.
321 21 Total habiities (Part X, line 26) . e e e e e 19,250. 21,389.
§E Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 .......... e e e eeeaes 2,233,603. 2,705,027.
fPart IL_. | Signature Block
G o L SRS e AT RS AR e Sl T afegts: 2na to e e of my ol and bele, 1 e, correct, and
i £ A L Fal I I
Sian Signature of officer A ’\WA_%\ L/ /
Hegre P Kelly Larson 8 /L
Type or print name and ttle
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's sigi Date Ch E] + |PTN
Paid John D Sheridan ﬁ / | ~2.8— | 2| sett-employed Poo 32042
Preparer |rumsname > JOHN D. SHERIDAN, CPA/
Use only Frm's address > One DeWolf Road - Sjglte 100 Frm'sEIN » €2 ~-2.3 6’7&/3
01ld Tappan v NJ 07675 Proneno  (201) 967-0100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..

.EIYes [_]No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101

il

03/2511

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Paediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 2
[Rarfill} Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthisPart il .. ....... ... .. e .. ... T m

1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission:
The Foundation's mission is to raise awareness and funds to overcome

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services durning the year which were not isted on the prior

Form 990 or 990-E2? .. ... .... S U o e [J Yes K] No
If "Yes,' descrnibe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . .. |:| Yes E No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 225,000. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ 2,000. including grants of  $§ 0.) Revenue § 0.)
4e Total program service expenses » 311,860.
BAA TEEAO102  10/06/10 Form 990 (2010)




4
Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 3
[RartilVAB| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the orgamzation described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prlvate foundatron)’ If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A . ..... .. e e e e e e s 411 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) ....... e 211 X

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect polltlcal campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part]. . . . . .. .. ... .. i i @ i e e e ..l 3 X

4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ......... .. . . . . . .. . ... 4 X

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organmization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,’' complete Schedule C, Partii. . .| 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rl?ht to
p)rovulie advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedu 6 x
art | . e i . e e e e e

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludrng easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f Yes, complete Schedule D, Partil ................... .. .. 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il . ....... ... it o ittt et e e e e e e e e 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counsellng, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV ............c. it o it e e e e e dg 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon hold assets Iin term, permanent or quasr -endowments? If
'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V ....... . .. . ... . . i i e e e e ..

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, Vill, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the orgamzatron report an amount for land, burldmgs and equtpment n Part X, line 10? If 'Yes, complete Schedule

D, Part VI . .. .. . . . i el e e e e e .. Na X
b Did the orgamization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported 1n Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .... .. . . ... @ @ it i 11b X
¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments— program related 1n Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vili . e e e e e e . | ¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, hne 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . .. | 11d X
e Did the orgamization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ..... .. 11le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financtal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X .. . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent audited financial statements for the tax year" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xl ..... e e e e e e e e e . 12a]l X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlil isoptional ............ 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoo! descnibed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E . . .. ........ ......... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ...... .. . . ....... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrarsing,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts land IV ..... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part I1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzatron
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV .. ......... .. . .15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate ?rants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Partsiltand IV ... ...... .... ........ . .1 16 X
17 Dud the orgamization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . ... ...... .. . 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines tc and 8a? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Part!l .... ... . ....... . .. . i ... .. |18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross iIncome from gamrng activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Ill . . .. e 19 X
20 aDid the orgamization operate one or more hospltals? If 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedule H .. e .. 20 X

b If 'Yes' to hne 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990
filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . . . .| 20b

BAA TEEA0103  12/21/10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Page 4
|Part V., |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
| Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organlzatrons in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il .. .. .. ..... ..... . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
I1X, column (A), line 22 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts Iand lll . ....... ... . i @ ittt e |22 |1 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, hne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .| 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng prrncrpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If ‘Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If No,'go to line 25 .. ..... . ... . . (i e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exception? ............. .| 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt boNdS? ... . L L i e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? ... .. .| 24d
252 Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)X4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part ] ....... ... ... .0 it e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part]. ...... . (... i i e e e e e e e e e e e e .| 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hrghly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organlzatron s tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partll ........ 26 X

27

28

g B

& B 8 R

Did the organmization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantlal
%or';’tncti)ultorL % art glﬁmt selection committee member, or to a person refated to such an individual? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule a e e e e e e .. e e e e,

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee" If 'Yes, complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . e e e e e e e i e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartiV ........ ..........cccciiii...
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M .. ........ ....
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualrfled conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M . .. e e e AU
Did the orgamzation iquidate, terminate, or drssolve and cease operatrons” If 'Yes complete Schedule N Partl ........

Did the or?vamzatron sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule N, Partll . .................. ... . e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the orgamization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatrons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part! .. .... . . . .. .... . . . ... ... ..

\INas ’the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entrty" If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Parts Il, IlI, 1V, and V,
inel ........ .. .......

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage na % transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .. .. I:] Yes El No

Section 501 c orgamzations. Did the o Fganizatron make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? Yes complete Schedule R, Part V, Ine 2 .............. i ii iiiie it ciiiiiis ci e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activibes through an entity that is not a related orgamzatlon and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI .. .. . .. ..... .

Did the or'_ganlzatron complete Schedule O and provide explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . .

" a &'ff L

28b X
28¢c X
29| X

30 X
n X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35 X
36 X
37 X
38| X

BAA

TEEA0104 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 5

[PartVi] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVv .. . ..... .......

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. . ..... 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .... . ... 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup wrthholdlng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambhing) winnings to prize WINRErs? ... . ... .... ... . .. e e e i et e e e

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmuttal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . ... .. 2a

b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .........
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ....... .. ....... .

b If "Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No, provide an explanation in Schedule O .

4a At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest n, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)? ....... ...

b if 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .....................
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ..... .....
¢ If 'Yes,’ to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ..........

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organrzatlon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .. ... = . ... L Lo s

b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon mclude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottax deductble? ........... . .. . e e e T T

7 Organizations that may receive deduchble contributions under section 170(c)-
a Did the organization receive a yayment In excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? .. . . .. ... o e
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... .. .
c Did the orgamzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was requnred to file

6a X

6b

FOrm 82827 . e e e e e e e s 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .. . ............... . | 7d|
e Did the organization recewve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... ...... 7e X
f Did the orgamzation, during the year, pay premiumns, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............... 7f X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequired? .. ... Ll o e e e i

h If the organrzatlon received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes or other vehicles, did the organlzatron file a
Form 1098-C? e e e e e e e e

8 Sponsodng organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organlzations. Did the
Fpomng orgamization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsorrng organization, have excess bustness
holdings at any time during theyear? ..  ...... .. ... oL ..., P,

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662  ............. R e .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ..  .......... . .....
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:

a Inthation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ...... ... ...... .... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facihties ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .... .... . .... .. . ... .. . ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ........... . . . ... il ool 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If ‘Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... I 12bl

13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ........
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans . . . . .. .. .| 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand .. .. . 1 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for rndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year"
b if 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O

BAA TEEA0105  11/30/10

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 6
- Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes n
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contatns a response to any questioninthisPart VI ............... . .. .. C e e e e e ﬁ]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ....... 1a
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . ..... 1b

2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famlly relatronshlp or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, dlrector trustee or key employee" e e e i .

3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervrsron

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? e e e e 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . .. ... ... . ... . L L i e e e e el i e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a srgnlf icant drversron of the organmization's assets? ... . . .......| 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? ..... ... ...... ..., .. ceeel L ol o s sl B X
7a Does the organlzatlon have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? .. ... . L i e e e e e e . ...l 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . ... ........ 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThegoverningbody? . . .... . .. ... ... L. ... e e e e e e e i 8a] X
b Each commuttee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body" e e e i e eee e e i e ... 8B X

9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malllng address? /f Yes provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . .. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . ........ ... ......... e e e e 10a X

b If 'Yes,’ does the organization have wnitten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affrllates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ................ . .

11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form"
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"goto line 13 ..... ..

b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees requrred to disclose annually interests that could glve rise
to conflicts? ... . e e e e e e e e e e s 12b] X

¢ Does the organization regularly and consrstently monitor and enforce compllance with the pollcy7 If "Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how thisisdone ~ ... .. ....... .. ... ... . ... ... i .o e e

13 Does the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy? ... ... ... .. L L e e i
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy" .............. .

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilty data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal ..... .... e e e e e e
b Other officers of key employees of the organization . . .. ... .........cove o0 v ciiiiii... . e e .
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See |nstruct|ons )

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a |o|nt venture or similar arrangemenl with a
taxable entity during the year? ....... i e e . .

b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... ........ ... ... ...,

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » See Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)_

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for pubhc
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

E Own website @ Another's website E] Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest poticy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

» Taxpayer One_DeWolf Road Old Tappan NJ _ 07675 (201) 967-0100

BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAO106 03/25/11




Form 9’9042010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VIl - . .... .. e e e e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year

1

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid.

® List all of the orgamzation's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated emplolgees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
re;:elvgd reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

E] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

@ ® © ® ® ®
Name and ttle Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours 2 1 = =~ | = compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week a Z. 3 ) 3.,—; the organization related organizations compensation
(descibe | S< | | 5T | € 5 w-21 -MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
housfor | EE| S| 213 ~§ 12 organization
related gu| 3 3 Q and related
organiza- 5| & g % organizations
tons i ajs F T
Schedule ] )
0) 3 g
£
(1) Kelly Larson ________
President 25.00} X X 0. 0. 0.
_@ Kirsten Kincade ___ __
Vice President 15.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
_@) Carolyn Layton_ _ _____
Secretary 10.00[ X X 0. 0. 0.
_(® Mark Durfee _________
Treasurer 5.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
_©) Natalie Larson _ _____
Asst Treasurer 15.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) Doug Arpert, Esq _____
Director 5.00| X 0. 0. 0.
- Laura Forese _ ___ ____
Director 5.00| X 0. 0. 0.
_® Greg Larson _ _______
Director 10.00| X 0. 0. 0.
_@® List attached _____ __
of 16 Directors 4.00| X 0. 0. 0.
a__________
ay_ e ___
0y _____
oy _ o _____
oy _ _ _________
s ______
ae_ _ _________
a_ o _____

BAA TEEA0107 12/21/10 Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 8
EPart:VIL[ Section A. Officers, Directors, T Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

GV ® © ®) ® ®
Name and title A'\:erage Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
ours T = = | = oompensahon from compensation from amount of other
pgécweek 831218 2B&|g anization related organizations compensatron
ezl (s B33 WSO (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
shreal =2 |3 R organization
related |& & ] 28 a and related
zatons | 5| 2 213 organizations
n al & L3
scho) [ &2 2
o =3
&
a8 ]
Q]
o _
e ] d
1bSubtotal ... ... ... .. . ... Cee N 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil,SectionA .. .. .. ..... ..... >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . e e e e e e eiivaaaaa. > 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization »>

3 Didthe orgamzatnon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or hlghest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such indwvidual . . .. .......... ..

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reﬁortable compensatlon and other compensation from
the ’c;rg?jmz;txoln and related organlzatlons greater than $150,000? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
suchindividual .. ... ... i e e e e e e e .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzation or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson .......... .. ... .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A) ©
Name and bustness address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than o ":j) ,; ﬁ,
$100,000 1n compensation from the organization > o, A 2R

BAA TEEA0108 12/21/10 Form 980 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)

] Matthew Larson Foundation for Padiatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 9

Part VIII| Statement of Revenue

) . s . L A (B) ©)

- e .o I Total revenue Related or Unrefated Revenue
vt & . exempt business excluded from tax
L. LA £ function revenue under sections

- ‘ - RN . revenue ] _512, 513, or 514
w.,| Va Federated campaigns 1a T LS )

Eg b Membershipdues.. . . . . .. | 1b d - i}

(‘,’._% ¢ Fundraising events .1 1e 227,660. 1

gg d Related organizations ... . .... | 1d

gg e Government grants (contnbutions) . .| 1e =

g &1 Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and

EE stmilar amounts not included above ..{ 1f 132,226. '

[4 - <.

Eal| g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  $ 168,300. ‘

82| hTotalAddbnesta-if. ... ... ... . > 359,886.

'5‘ Business Code
&
E 20 _
« b
wl P
Sl e L ______
N .
z e
gl e
g f All other program service revenue . ..
& | gTotal.Add lnes2a-2f .... . ....... T R v |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) ..... . .... .... ... 19,310. 19,310. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royaltes ... . ... ...... ..
o) Real (1) Personal . 2 ey Tooamle” ot
6a GrossRents. .. .... N i s
b Less: rental expenses ) ‘
€ Rental income or (loss) . .. 23
d Net rental incomeor (loss) ... . .. ...... >
7a Gross amount from sales of (b Secuntes (& Other 1 ) -
assets other than inventory . 16,074. 5 ) - N
b Less: cost or other basis Ny .- : 3
and sales expenses 59,494. i T " o
¢ Gain or (loss) . -43,420. .
dNetgamnor{oss) . ...... ..... ... . > -43,420. -43,420. 0. } O .
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events ’ . ) v
2 (not including . $§ ,660. ) . G -
& of contributions reported on line 1c). . . o 107 e
¢ See Part IV, line 18 .. .al _867,212.| : S A .od S
Z| blLess:drectexpenses .. .... . .. .b| _401,319.] - . '
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events L. 465,893. _ - _ 0. 465,893.
9a Gross income from gaming activities. ; - - : ;
SeePartIV,hne 19 .... ...... a s
b Less: direct expenses ... .... b . LRV ¥
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of mventory, less returns 3
and allowances ...... . .......... a ; .
b Less: cost of goods sold . ....... b )
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code - = v
na_ ____ __
b____
€
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > P I RNl P
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . > 801,669. -24 110 . . 465 893.
BAA TEEA0109  10/11/10 Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 2010)l Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 10
PartllX@l| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

. . (A)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Program service
6b, 7b, 85, 95, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations tn the U.S. See Part IV,

hne21 . ... . ... Ll
2 Grants and other assnstance to individuals in
the U.S. SeePart IV, lne22 . .. .... . ... 311,860. 311,860.

3 Grants and other assistance to governments
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .......... .

4 Benefits paid to or for members ........... .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ..... .... ..

6 Compensation not included above, to
disq uallflegé)ersons (as defined under
section 4958(fH)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958c)3)B) .  ......iiiiiinn...

7 Other salanes and wages e e e 42,000. 0. 42,000. 0.

g Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) . .

9 Other employee benefits .... ............. 2,154. 0. 2,154. 0.
10 Payrolitaxes.. .. .. ......coove ... 4,762. 0. 4,762. 0.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement.. ...........  ...... ...
blegal... . .... . . ... ... o0 L.
c Accounting ...... .. .. e e 9,874. 0. 9,874. 0.
dbiobbying . .... . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV lme 17 . m
f Investment managementfees . ..... .
gOther ... s
12 Advertising and promotion.. . ...... ...
13 Officeexpenses . . .. ............... .
14 Information technology ....... ....... . .
15 Royalties .. . ............ e e
16 Occupancy e e e .
17 Travel ..... ... ..ot o e oLl

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . .. . . . . ... ...

Conferences, conventlons and meetlngs .
Interest... .. . .. . ... L.ll..
Payments to afflhates e e
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

insurance

Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
n line 24f. If ine 24f amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A? amount, hst line 24f
expenses on Schedule 0.) .............. ..

a Promotional/Awareness Materials 8,046. 0. 0. 8,046.

b Office Expenses 8,767. 0. 8,767. 0.

c Miscellaneous 6,275. 0. 6,275. 0.

RERXBG

f All other expenses . ..
25 Total functional expenses. Add lmesl through 24f .. 395,065. 311,860. 75,159. 8,046.

26 Joint costs. Check here > D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only iIf the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAO0110 12/121/10




Matthew Larson Foundation for Padiatric Brain Tumors

37-1540551

Page 11

“ Form§90 2010)
IP2rX$| Balance Sheet

Beginning of year

®)
End of year

w=-imurnp

-] A b wh =

7
8
9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

n
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation. ............. .. ...

Cash — non-interest-bearing . . . ......... .
Savings and temporary cash investments. ...
Pledges and grants receivable, net... ......
Accounts receivable, net

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. ........ .

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described m section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees beneficiary
organizations (see instructions) .

Notes and loans receivable, net . .
Inventories for sale or use
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .... .........

Complete Part VI of Schedule D ............ .......

17,203.

37,807.

1,369,275,

358,175.

349,222,

HlwIN | =

17,965.

9,595.

8,195.

33,138.

U-BE--RES AL

28,043.

10c

Investments — publicly traded secunties ... ... .
Investments — other secunties. See Part 1V, line ll
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ..
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11.  ..........

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

474,420.

11 2,276,231.

2,252,853,

16 2,726,416.

M= =P =r

IRV

17
18

NS

N

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grantspayable . . ... ... ..... ..... .. ... ..
Deferredrevenue .....................oiiiinn...
Tax-exemptbond habibes ...... .. .. ... .. .. .00 L
Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD ............

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key emplogees
h}ggerst é:olmp_ensated employees and dlsquahfled persons Complete art 1l
of ScheduleL ...... . . . ..oooi0 o0 o

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D .
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . .....

19,250.

17 10,8389.

0.

19 10,550.

NINOEPHPE TZCT D0 —-iMand —iImE

pERes

BBY

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here >
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted netassets . .. ... ... . ... .....
Temporanly restricted netassets .... . ...... .....
Permanently restricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here >
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . ce e
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bulding, or equipmentfund .. . .. ...... ..
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .............
Total net assets or fund balances.

E] and complete lmes

D and complete

2,225,603,

2,697,027.

8,000.

27
28 8,000.
29

2,233,603.

2,705,027.

2,252,853,

2,726,416.

BAA

TEEAOI1T 1221710

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Page 12
[PartXI":] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XI. .. ... . . . . .. ... L iiiieees oo ... j
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), lne 12) .. . . . . ... . .. .. ... ... 1 801,669.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . e e e e e .. 2 395,065.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractlne 2 fromline 1 . .. .. .. .. L Lo..0 L L. e 3 406,604.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Par’( X llne 33, column A)....... 4 2,233,603.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) . . . . ...... .. 5 64,820.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column B)) ...... e e e e e e e s ... .1 8 2,705,027.
{ PartXllg Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl .. . . ... ... . . . . ... el ol .. l_l
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash E Accrual |:| Other :
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ..... . ......... ... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ..... ...... . . .. ... ... L. 2b] X

c If 'Yes’ to hine 2a or 2b, does the orgamzation have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght of the audtt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln
in Schedule O

d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were i1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

E] Separate basis D Consolidated basns D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requnred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A<133? .. ...... .....

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requnred audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .........

3b

BAA

TEEAQI12 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . . .
(Form 890 oF 990.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section AR TR T g R
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. X 5
ety #ezgs,g:u?;esTererv?csé’ i > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ > See separate instructions. ¢
Name of the organization Employer Idenﬁﬁcaﬂon number

Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors

37-1540551

{Part 1’ |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

oW N =

(3]

~N 9

in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(AXVi). (Complete Part 11.)

EI An orgamzation that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membershi
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3%

A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AXi).
A school described in section 170(b)(IXAXi). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 1701 )AXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)XAXili). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170®mXIXAXIV). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)AXv)-
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

fees, and gross receipts
of its’ support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a)}2). (Complete Part lil.)

n

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

I:] Type |

b D Type i

c D Type Il ~ Functionally integrated

10 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or car
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

out the purposes of one or
a)3). Check the box that

d D Type |l — Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other thgg g?l.l)rzczi)atlon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section a

f If the organmization received a written determination from the IRS that i1s a Type |, Type Il or Type lll supportlng organization,

check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the following persons7

Yes | No
@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and ()
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . ... . ... . e 11g ()
(i) A family member of a person described in (1) above? .. .. . ... Lo iiiieei e e 11g @)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (ir) above" .............. 11 g @ii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported @nEIN (II(? Type of organization W) Is the {v) Did you nof Is the (vil) Amount of support
organization tbed on lnes 1-9 organization in | the orgamization in|  organization in
above or IRC section column (f) histed i column (f) of cotumn (f)
(soe Instructions)) your governing your support? organlzed n the
document? Uus?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
)
D)
ARRETI Wl I;: ‘~;,-;"‘ N B B R o Ll ’ s
Total - < )

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA0401

122310
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors

37-1540551

Page 2

[Larﬂli]Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170(b)(1XAXvi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or If the organization failed to qualify under Part IlI. If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part Ill )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(P Total

1

F )

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershnp fees received. S
not include 'unusual grants.’

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and

either paid to it or expended
onitsbehalf .. ............ ..

The value of services or
facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...

The portion of total
contnbutions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined4........... ...

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7 Amounts fromine4.......

8 Gross income from interest,

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

10

n

12
13

dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ................

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carmedon ... .....

Other income. Do not lnclude
gan or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

Total support. Add lines 7
through ?80

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . ...

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . .. .
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14

14

15

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgarnization

b 33-1/3% support test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and tine 14 1s 10%

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstructlons .

or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop 'here. Explaln in Part IV how

the organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on hine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10%

or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organization

K

BAA

TEEA0402

12/23110
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Padiatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 3
{Rartiilil Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509%(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part !I. If the organization fails
to quallfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions
and membershlp fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.’) . C. 1,082,288. 394,581. 313,658. 359,886.] 2,150,413.

2 Gross receipts from admls-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ...... . 1,164,092. 336,873. 501,811. 867,212.| 2,869,988,

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 ..

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . .................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5.... 2,246,380. 731,454. 815,469.11,227,098.| 5,020,401,

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualffied persons . ......... 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear.. . ....... . 118,200. 29,000. 221,000. 373,330. 741,530.

cAddhnes7aand7b ........ .. 118,200. 29,000. 221,000. 373,330. 741,530.
8 Public support (Subtract line - - o ' L ) :
Jcfromlne6) ... . ....... : 4,278,871.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 () Total
9 Amounts fromlne6 .......... 2,246,380. 731 ,454. 815,469./1,227,098.] 5,020,401.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . ...... . 20,468. 44,485. 41,452, 19,310. 125,715.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

cAdd lines 10aand 10b ....... . 20,468. 44,485. 41 ,452. 19,310. 125,715.
11 Net income from unrelated business
achwities not included 1n hine 10b,
whether or not the business I1s
regularly carnedon . .. .. . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
12 Other income. Do not mclude

gain or loss from the sale of
gaplt?\ll e)lssets (Explaln n

13 Totalsupport.(mnnsslo:,nmm 5,146,116.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatlon s first, second, thxrd fourth or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)®)
organization, check this box and step here ... . ... .. ... i e e e i .. »> E[
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (hne 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column () . ..........ooeeeinenion... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 15.. . . . e e o . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column () ... .. ..  ........ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . ... . .1 18 %
19a 33-1/13% supgorl tests — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33 1/3% and hne 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quahfles as a publicly supported orgamzatlon E]
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or hne 193, and line 16 I1s more than 33- 1/3% and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quahfies as a publicly supported organlzatlon >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . » H

BAA TEEA0403  12/29/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010




Sched.ule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 4
IRartilVAl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;

Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See nstructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

TEEA0404  09/08/10




SCHEDULE D | omeNo 15850047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete 'r,f t:lte “;)rlgangtl;m a’agsmar?f 'Ye1s,2.to Form 990,
a ines or
%?2%'2.“52532&*&?::” » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. In: :
Name of the organization Employer ldentlﬂc-ﬂon number
Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Rart]il Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ... .
Aggregate contributions to (during year) .....
Aggregate grants from (during year) ...

Aggregate value atendofyear ....... ......

A D WN -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .............. .. . D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor adwvisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose confernng impermissible private benefit? ..... . . (. L e D Yes D No

[[B3%all] Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Ejeld at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ........... e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. .. ......... .. L.l . ..l 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . R {
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acqurred after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register ........... . . .. ....... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extmgurshed or termrnated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monltorrng, inspection, handhng of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . .. ........... ... . . L I:] Yes E] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcrng conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on lhine 2(d) above satisfy the requrrements of section

170(h)@®@)() and section 170(N@B)UN? ... ... o o e e e e civiiee o [ Yes [ No

9 |InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

( Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, hne 1 e e e . N 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e e e A 1

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstorrcal treasures, or other snmrlar assets for ﬁnancral gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relatrng to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 e e e e e e )
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . cee e L 3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructlons for Fonn 990 TEEA3301 111510 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 2
IBarillll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Ercangev a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
al

5 During the year, did the organization sohcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... .. ..... H Yes m No

RartiiVA] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other mtermedlary for contnbuhons or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? .... .. .. .. ........ .eeee.. e . ~Lyes [ nNe
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table
Amount
cBeginningbalance......... ...... ... ... ... e e e e e .1 1e
d Additions during the year . .......... e e e e e e eeaas 1d
eDistributions during the year ... . . ... i e e e 1e
f Ending balance ..... e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X,hne21?2 ....... ... e e e e D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
-_Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back d) Three years back e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. . .
b Contributions . ......

¢ Net investment earnmgs gains,
andlosses ......... . .....

d Grants or scholarships .........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .. . . ......

f Administrative expenses .......
g End of year balance ........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > L

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment > 3

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
M unrelated organizations . ... . .. .. .. ... ....... e e e e e 3a()
@) related organizations ... ... . . L. Lo L o e . e e e e 3afii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons hsted as requxred on Schedule R? .. s 3b

4 Describe in Part X1V the mtended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (bg Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment)

asis (other) depreciation
P C
bBuildings .. . ..... . .. ... . .. ...
¢ Leasehold nmprovements e e
d Equipment....... e e e
eOther ... ....
Total. Add lines 1a through Te (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ...... ... L. s
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

TEEA3302 12/20/10




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 3
[RarVIIE]Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) lme 12) ™
l{PﬁL Vil Investments—Program Related. (See Form 990, Part X, line 13)

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

t))
€3]
3
@
®
®
D
)]
€))
V)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_column (B) line 13) . ™
—Lﬁ‘iﬂ IX8] Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X, line 15)

(a) Description (b) Book value

Q)
@
©)]
@
)
®
@
®
(O]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B), line 15) . . ... ... iiioiou.... TR
IRarty X4l Other Liabilities. (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)
(a) Descniption of hability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
(03]
)]
@
®
®
@
®

)

10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lne 25) ... ™

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organmization's hability for uncertain tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA TEEA3303 12/20/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Sched‘ule D (Form 990) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 4
‘Part:X1:i{ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vlil,column (A), ne 12) .. .... ....... e e e .. 801,669.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line25) . .... . ..... .... e e e e e e 395,065.
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract ine2fromline 1 ... ..... . . .......... .. ...l C e e 406,604.
Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . ... ... ... L Lo L e 64,820.
Donated services and use of faciites  ..... e e e e e e e e e
Investment expenses . .. .. e e e e e
Prior period adjustments .. .... e e e .. e e e el . e
Other (Describe mPart XIV) . . .. ...... .. . .. e e e e i
Total adjustments (net). Add ines 4 through 8 . ... ... . i i s e e e 64,820.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine ines3and9 ......... .. 471 ,424.
[PartiXliE] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. .. . .. ... . ... ... ... ..., 1 l 866,489.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12: :
a Net unrealized gains on investments .......... . .. et e e ...] 2a 64,820.
b Donated services and use of facilites .. ... e teeeeereees 2b
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . .... .......... ... ... L.l e e 2¢c
dOther Describe INPart XIV) ... ...t o i i e 2d
eAddlines2athrough2d ... . . .. . ... ... e ... e e o] 2e 64,820.
3 Subtracthne2efromhne1 ... . ........... e e e e e e e e ..1 3 801,669.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12 but not on I|ne 1
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . . .... . .| 4a
b Other (Descrbe nPart XIV.)) .. ..... ...... .. B L ] -
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .............................................. . e 4c
e e 5 801,669.
‘Part:XIE| Reconclllatlon of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With Expenses per Retum
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... .. ....... .. L. oL L. S 395,065.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities .. ... ... ... i i 2a
b Prior year adjustments ............ e e e e e ... 2b
cOtherlosses ............... .. .... e e e e e .. 1 2¢
d Other (Describe InPart XIV.) . ... ... ... o ... S 1 -
e Add lines 2a through 2d . e e .. e e e e e e e e .. 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 ............................ e e e e e e 3 395,065.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . . . 4a
b Other (Describe nPart Xiv.) ... .. ..... e e e e . .| 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . .. e e . 4c
Total expenses. Add Ilnes 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl //ne 78) e e e e . ....0 S5 395,065.
|——rth XIVE] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b;
Part V, Iine 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, hne 8, Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII Ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde
any additional information.

QoOoNOTVDLDWN

BAA TEEA3304 02/11/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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RartXIVA| Supplemental Information (continued)

—— e e = - e . = . e e i e . . —— —— ———— — — — —— ot = > - ————— %
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OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 201 0
(Form 950 or 990-£2) undraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-2 line 6a.

Department of the rreasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. S|
Name of the organization Employer Idenﬁﬁuﬁon nurnbef
Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

PartIc Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
= QL2 Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mall solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Sohicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organmization have a wniten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg SEIVICes? ... ..eooron . . DYes D No

b If 'Yes,' hist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser i1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organmization.

(v) Amount paid to
() Name and address of individual Gi) Activity | (iii) Did fundraiser |  (Qiv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (v)) Amount paid to

or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity fundraiser listed in (or retained by)
of contributions? column (i) organization

Yes No

10

Total .. . >

3 L|s|t all states n WhICh the organlzatlon is reglstered or Ilcensed to sohcn contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or hicensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
TEEA3701  01/13/11




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Page 2

[Patt II-| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1
and 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Di /Auctd t Di /Auction Ma: VARIOUS OTHERS (add column ()
R pnec/huction Sep nnar/Auction May through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Grossreceipts . . .. .. .. ... 723,556. 73,038. 70,618. 867,212.
E
2 Less: Chanitable contributions .
3 Gross income (ne 1 minus ine 2) ... 723,556. 73,038. 70,618. 867,212.
4 Cashprizes . .....
8 Noncashprizes .... ... . .........
D
é 6 Rentfaciitycosts ............ .... ..
c
T 7 Food and beverages ... .. ............ 186,506. 27,490. 10,727. 224,723,
E
§ 8 Entertanment.... ... ... .......... .
E
g 9 Other direct expenses .. ........... .. 172,759. 0. 3,837. 176,596.
3
10 Dwrect expense summary. Add lines 4- through 9 incolumn (d) ..... e e e e > 401,3189.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (), and line 10 . .. ........... . .. . ¢ cevviuir oo... »> 465,893.
Partlilj Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gamin:
E bingo/progressive (add column (a
\EI bingo through column (c))
N
E
1 Grossrevenue . .. ... . .........
2 Cashpnzes....... i e e
b X
.', E 3 Non-cash prizes . .
EN
cSs
T &l 4 Rentfacilitycosts . .. .. .........
5 Other direct expenses ......
_|Yes % |_| Yes % | _|Yes
6 Volunteerlabor .... ... .. ........ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through5 ncolumn (d) ....... .. e e e e e >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column () andlne7 ....... . ... . . ... . >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . .. ........... . ... ... ...... D Yes D No
b If 'No,' explain:  _ _ _
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? .............. [ ] Yes | |No

TEEA3702 01713

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ........ L. .. e e [:I Yes E] No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneflcrary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entlty formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . . . PPN D Yes [:] No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility e e e e e L. e e . ..| 13a %
b An outside faciity . . e e i e e e e s 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatron s gammg/specral events books and records:

Name ™
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. ....... D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party » 8
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

Address >

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided ™

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the orgamzation required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gamlng proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? .. . ... . ... L L. L L Lo Ll Lo e e i DYes E] No

b Enter the amount of dlstrrbutnons requrred under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt orgamzatrons or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year >
{Part IVMI Supplemental Information. Complete this gart to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703  01/13/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions |_ovmne 1550007

Form 520 2010

> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
a?g;?;gbg:\geszﬁg v » Attach to Form 990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551
IRSTIH| Types of Property

@ ®) (©) O

Check If Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contnibutions or amounts reported on | noncash contribution amounts .
items contributed Form ,
Part VIII, line 1g

Art—Worksofart . . ... .... ....
Art—Historical treasures .......... ..
Art—Fractional interests .... . . e .
Books and publications .. ..... e e e .
Clothing and householdgoods . .. . . ..... _ .
Cars and other vehicles .. ... e -
Boatsand planes .................. e '
Intellectual property ............ .. . . ......
Securities—Publicly traded ........ .... .
Securities—Closely held stock ... ..
Securities—Partnership, LLC, or trust mterests
Securnities—Miscellaneous .......

©ooNOOEWON=

-l
o

-
-t

-
N

-
w

Qualfied conservation contribution—
Historic structures .... ..... ..

Qualified conservation contrlbutlon—Other

Real estate—Residential ........ .

Real estate-Commercial ........ L
Real estate—Other ........

Collectibles ....... .... ......

Food inventory ... . ..

Drugs and medical supplies .....

Taxidermy ...l . .

Historical artifacts .......... ..

Scientific specimens .. ..... .

Archeological artifacts  .... .. e e
Other » (various items donated for auction) . X 86 168,300. |Estimated PMV of itams

Other » C_______________)
Other» ( __ _____ ) -
Other » ( ) ..

BRYBRRXBRNNBEsIaan

Number of Forms 8283 receivedsbg the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . .. ................. ... .| 29

30a During the ?(ear did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the itial contribution, and which 1s not requued to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period? .. . .. ... ....... e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part I1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? . ..

32a Does the organization hire or use third partles or related organnzatlons to solicit, process or sell
noncash contrbUlIONS? ... ... . .. L e e e e e e e .

b If 'Yes,’ describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part Il. ol . :
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2010

TEEA4601  12/29/10




Schedule M (Form 990) 2010 Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 2

[Rartliil| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602 10/26/10 Schedule M (Form 990) 2010




é?#'n%‘s?o”c!:%sgm Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-E2 | OMZBI‘SI“(';W

Complete toggorovide information for responses to specific questions on
Form

Department of the Treasury or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Intemal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2Z.
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Pt VI-C, Line 19 Published on www.IronMatt.com website and on Guidestar website

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  10/26/10 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's other program
services. Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to

report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description: Scholarships to local high school graduating seniors.
Expenses 2,000.
Grants Of 0.
Revenue 0.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

New York

New Jersey
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& CO., LLC

Cer1ivied PuBLic ACCOUNTANTS ARD CONSULTANTS

Two Forest AvENUE. OrRaDELL, NEW JERSEY 07649
201-599-0008 * FAX. 201-599-0095 * WWW.G(CS-CPA.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors/aka, IronMatt

Franklin Lakes, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of The Matthew Larson Foundation
for Pediatric Brain Tumors/aka, [ronMatt (a New York not-for-profit corporation) as of March 31, 2011
and March 31, 2010 and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement preseniation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors/aka, IronMatt as of
March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The schedules of net revenues from fund-raising events for the years ended March 31, 2011 and
March 31, 2010 on page 11 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Oradell, New Jersey Cg ’ﬂ ’ 46 .
November 23, 2011 M, ’ ;) cee




'THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

March 31, 2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 395,982 1,386,478
Contributions receivable 17,965 349,222
Marketable securities 2,276,231 474,420
Inventory 8,195 9,595
Prepaid expenses 28,043 33,138
Total assets 2,726,416 2,252,853
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,839 19,250
Deferred income for fund raising events 10,550 -
Total liabilities 21,389 19,250
Net assets
Unrestricted 2,697,027 2,225,603
Temporarily restricted 8,000 8,000
Total net assets 2,705,027 2,233,603
Total liabilities and net assets 2,726,416 2,252,853

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years ended March 31, 2011 2010
Unrestricted Net Assets:
Support, revenue and reclassifications
Revenue from fund-raising events $ 926,572 $ 596,246
Less: cost of direct benefits to donors (233,019) (212,328)
Net revenue from fund-raising events 693,553 383,918
Contributions 132,226 203,723
Interest income 19,310 41,452
Unrealized gain on marketable securities 64,820 185,092
Realized (loss) on marketable securities (43,420) -
Net assets released from restrictions - 10,000
Total support, revenue and reclassifications 866,489 824,185
Expenses
Program services
Research grants 225,000 300,000
Family assistance 70,340 20,430
Scholarships 2,000 4,000
Professional association sponsorship 14,520 6,720
Total program expenses 311,860 331,150
Supporting services
Salary and related costs, executive director 48,916 -
Fund-raising and promotion 8,046 10,250
General and administrative 26,243 24,584
Total supporting services 83,205 34,834
Total expenses 395,065 365,984
Change in unrestricted net assets 471,424 458,201
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:
Support and reclassifications
Contributions - 15,500
Net assets released from restrictions - (10,000)
Change in temporarily restricted net assets - 5,500
Change in net assets 471,424 463,701
Total net assets at beginning of year 2,233,603 1,769,902
Total net assets at end of year $ 2,705,027 3 2,233,603

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended March 31, 2011 2010
Change in net assets $ 471,424 $ 463,701
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Realized loss on marketable securities 43,420 -
Unrealized gain on marketable securities (64,820) (185,092)
Decrease (increase) in contributions receivable 331,257 (339,647)
Decrease in inventories 1,400 1,275
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 5,095 (33,138)
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses (8,411) (57,262)
Increase in deferred income 10,550 -
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 789,915 (150,163)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 16,074 -
Purchases of marketable securities (1,796,485) (28,248)
Net cash used by investing activities (1,780,411) (28,248)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (990,496) (178,411)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,386,478 1,564,889
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 395,982 $ 1,386,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4




¥ THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTE 1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of accounting policies of The Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors
(the Foundation) is presented to assist in understanding the entity’s financial statements. As a result
of conflicts with another foundation, during the year ended March 31, 2011, the Foundation was
required to change its name from “The Matthew Larson Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation” to “The
Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors”.

Nature of Activities

The Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors, also known as IronMatt, was created by
the family and friends of 7 year old Matthew James Larson, who lost a 5 year battle with brain and
spinal tumors in April 2007. The Foundation was formed as a New York not-for-profit corporation
on March 23, 2007. The mission of the Foundation is to raise awareness and funds to overcome
pediatric brain tumors and to help the children and families affected by it. The Foundation is
supported primarily by fund-raising events and donor contributions. The attendees and contributors
are individuals and businesses located mainly in the New Jersey-New York metropolitan area.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board. The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. The Foundation does not have any permanently restricted net
assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid investments
with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and

disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributions Receivable and Allowance for Uncollected Amounts

Contributions are recorded at fair value when made by donors. The Foundation has not recorded an
allowance for uncollectible amounts because it is immaterial. All of the Foundation’s contributions
receivable are due within one year. There are no significant concentrations of credit risk associated
with the Foundation’s contributions receivable.

5




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Contributed Services

For the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, no amounts have been reflected in the financial
statements for contributed services because the value of these services cannot be practically
determined. The Foundation generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Foundation in fund-
raising activities, obtaining contributions and maintaining its mission including the officers,
executive committee, board of directors and advisory committee.

Investments

The Foundation maintains an investment account with Fidelity Investments. Prior to November of
2008, management had invested all of the funds at Fidelity in short-term cash reserves that were
classified as cash equivalents. During November of 2008, the Foundation began investing in
marketable securities, including mutual funds and equities, to improve the earnings on investments.
Additional investments in mutual funds and equities were made during the years ended March 31,
2011 and 2010. The value of these securities are subject to market fluctuations. The fair market
value of marketable securities was $2,276,231 at March 31, 2011 with a cost of $2,130,835 and a fair
market value of $474,420 at March 31, 2010 with a cost of $393,845. The securities are reported at
fair market value, as described in Note 6, and the unrealized gain or loss is included in the change in
net assets in the statement of activities.

Income Tax Status

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Foundation qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section
170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section
509(a)(2). As such, contributions to the Foundation are tax deductible by donors to the extent
provided under the Code.

UNINSURED CASH BALANCES

The Foundation maintains a demand deposit checking account at TD Bank (formerly Commerce
Bank). The Foundation also maintains an account with Fidelity Investments of which $350,160 at
March 31, 2011 and $1,361,267 at March 31, 2010 in this account is classified as cash and cash
equivalents.

At March 31, 2011, the TD Bank account is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 and the Fidelity account is insured by the Securities Investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC) up to $250,000. During the year, the Foundation’s cash balances exceeded the
FDIC and SIPC insured limits. As of the date of these financial statements, the Foundation has
experienced no losses in these accounts.




THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 3 DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICES

Research Grants

The Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors seeks to fund cutting-edge research to
ultimately find a cure for pediatric brain tumors. The Foundation also supports investigators looking
into ways to lessen the negative effects that treatment, including surgery, chemotherapy and radiation
have on a child’s growing brain. Using a competitive application and review process, a medical
advisory committee, composed of doctors from prominent research hospitals nationwide, guides the
Foundation in determining the scientific merit of the medical grants.

For the year ended March 31, 2011 three grants totaling $225,000 were awarded to:

1. $75,000 grant to Dr. Zhiping Zhou from Weill Cornell Medical College of New York,
New York.

2. $75,000 grant to Dr. Reema Habiby from the Children's Memorial Hospital of Chicago,
Illinois.

3. $75,000 grant to Dr. Robert A. Johnson, PhD from the Research Institute at Nationwide

Children's Hospital of Columbus, Ohio.

For the year ended March 31, 2010 four grants totaling $300,000 were awarded to:

1. $75,000 grant to Dr. Christopher Pierson from the Research Institute at Nationwide
Children's Hospital of Columbus, Ohio.

2. $75,000 grant to Dr. Angela Sievert from The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

3. $75,000 grant to Dr. Rachid Drissi, PhD from The Cincinnati Children's Hospital of
Ohio.

4, $75,000 grant to Dr. Vidya Gopalalrishnan, PhD from the MD Anderson Cancer Center

of Houston, Texas and Dr. Jason Fangusaro from the Children's Memorial Hospital of
Chicago, lllinois.

Details of these projects can be found on the Foundation’s website.

Sponsorships

The Foundation increases awareness of pediatric brain tumors through participation in associations
and sponsorships of symposiums. The Foundation collaborated with leading nonprofit organizations
to establish Childhood Cancer Charities United (3CU) to work together to raisc awareness and
advance research in an effort to find a cure of childhood cancers. The Foundation co-sponsors
symposiums that bring together health care professionals from around the world to present current
trends in care, management and treatment of patients with central nervous systems tumors. This
provides a platform at which new information and results can be shared and new collaborations can
be established.
7
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THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 3 DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICES (Continued)

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

Family Assistance

The Foundation provides family assistance to qualified families in need who have a child undergoing
treatment for Brain or Central Nervous System (CNS) cancer. Hardships associated with having a
child diagnosed with a cancer include increased expenses as they experience difficult treatments or
extended hospitalization. During the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation provided
assistance in the amount of $70,340 and $20,430 to qualified families. A contribution of $10,000
was received during the year ended March 31, 2010 to be used to fund these expenses and is shown
as a temporarily restricted contribution on the statement of activities. All of these funds were used
for family assistance during the year ended March 31, 2010.

DESCRIPTION OF SUPPORTING SERVICES

Fund-raising and Promotion

During the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, various display and clothing items were purchased
and distributed to sponsors and contributors as a way to promote the awareness of the Foundation’s
mission and purpose. During the year ended March 31, 2009 certain promotional jewelry items were
purchased with the intent of selling those items. As of March 31, 2011 and 2010, there were
promotional items held by the Foundation valued at $8,195 and $9,595 shown as inventory on the
balance sheet. It is expected that these items will be sold within one year.

As described further in Note 1, Contributed Services, all of the Foundation’s fund-raising activities
were conducted by unpaid officers, directors and other volunteers.

General and Administrative

General and administrative includes all organizational expenses that have not been charged directly
to or allocated to a program service or another supporting activity.

SCHOLARSHIP FUND

The Foundation formed the Matthew Larson Scholarship Fund. This separately funded and distinct
Scholarship Fund will annually award $500 scholarships to students from The Ramapo-Indian Hills
Regional High School District (prior to 2011 this was $1,000 per student). The scholarships will be
awarded to two Indian Hills High School seniors and two Ramapo High School seniors that best
reflect the characteristics that defined Mathew Larson’s short life. Contributions to the Scholarship
Fund are recorded as temporarily restricted. An initial contribution of $2,500 was made during the
year ended March 31, 2008. An additional contribution of $5,500 was made for the year ended
March 31, 2010. Scholarships in the amount of $2,000 were paid out in the year ended March 31,
2011 and $4,000 in 2010 from the unrestricted funds of the Foundation.



"ol THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 6 INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation follows ASC 820-10, Fair Value Measurements, which defines and establishes a
framework for measuring fair value based on observable inputs. All of the Foundation's investments
are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices for identical securities in an active market,
which valuation measurements are considered Level 1 inputs under the ASC 820-10.

At March 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation's investments in marketable securities are as follows:

Unrealized
Fair Value Cost Gain (L.oss)
March 31, 2011
Certificates of deposit $ 802,000 3 802,000 $ -
U.S. government bonds 1,003,260 1,003,267 )
Common stock 100,250 64,355 35,895
Mutual funds 370,721 261,213 109,508
Total $ 2,276,231 $ 2130835 3 145396
March 31, 2010
Common stock 3 91,000 $ 64,355 $ 26,645
Mutual funds 383,420 329.490 53,930
Total $ 474,420 $ 393,845 $§ 80575

Investment return for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 from investments in marketable
securities and money market accounts is comprised as follows:

2011 2010
Interest and dividends 3 19,310 $ 41,452
Net realized gains (losses) (43,420) -
Net unrealized gains 64,820 185,092
Investment return § 40,710 $ 226,544

NOTE 7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Foundation has received contributions of money and services from its officers and directors and
others involved with management. For the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, the aggregate
amount of these contributions do not represent a significant portion of the Foundation’s total support
and revenue.
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‘ THE MATTHEW LARSON FOUNDATION FOR PEDIATRIC BRAIN TUMORS/AKA, IRONMATT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 8 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In preparing these financial statements, The Foundation's management has evaluated events and

transactions for potential recognition and disclosure through November 23, 2011, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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the extension is for.
1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untl Nov 15 __ ,20 11 _, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension 1s for the organization's return for:
> calendar year 20 or
> taxyearbeginning Apr 1 __ ,20 10 ,andendng Mar 31  ,20 11
2 If the tax year entered in ine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return [___] Final return

E] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. SEE INSITUCHONS ... ... ..o oot e o e e e 3al8 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as @ credit ..... .. ... .  ...........

O.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using 4
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) Seenstructions ........ .. . ..... ... . ......... .. 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
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Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011) Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551 Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box .. ..
Note. Only complete Part |l if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® If you are fihng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
‘PartillE] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
print Matthew Larson Foundation for Pediatric Brain Tumors 37-1540551

Number, street, and room or suite number If a P.O. box, see instructions.
File by the
gﬁg!ggfgfor
filing the 965 Lily Pond Lane
:ﬁ&r&ﬁiﬁi City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Franklin Lakes NJ 07417
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate apphcation for eachreturn) ........ ......... e |01 I
Ap llcatlon Return | Application Retum .
Is Code |isFor Code
Form 990 01 [ TR
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form §868.

Telephone No. ™ (20]_.)_ 26_7_ 0100 FAXNo. ™ (201) 967-0448 N
® {f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ........... .... A € D '
o |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .. ... . If this 1s for the

whole group, check this box .. > D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box ™ D and attach a hist with the names and EINs of all
members the extension Is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of timeuntl Feb 15  ,20 12.
5 Forcalendaryear _ _ _ _ , or other tax year beginning Apr 1 ,20 10 ,andendng Mar 31,20 11.
6 If the tax year entered in ine 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: [j Inihial return D_Flnal return

D Change n accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extensmn . Awa:.tlng_ information needed to complete

8a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions e e e e e e eaeaas 8al$ 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously

withForm8868 .... . .......... .... T 8b|S 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if requxred by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions ... . . ... .. .... ......... 8c($ 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declate that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it is true,
comect, and complete, and meare this form
y- %

Titte ™ CLP’Q‘ Date ™ “//o/l )

BAA FIFZ0502 11/15/10 Form 8868 (ﬁev 1'-2011)

Signature »




